
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

*Some of the business to be conducted is authorized by the N.C. Open Meetings Law to be conducted in closed 
session. 

FULL BOARD MEETING 

 

July 14, 2021, 12:45 PM and July 15, 9:00 AM 

Chancellor’s Ballroom, Carolina Inn 

 

OPEN SESSION – July 14, 2021, 12:45 PM 
 

1. Convene Meeting 
  Gene Davis, Vice Chair / Interim Chair 
 

 

2. Roll Call 
  Teresa Artis Neal, Secretary 
 

 

3. Statement of Ethics 
  Gene Davis, Vice Chair / Interim Chair 
 

 

4. 
 
 
 
5. 
 
 
6. 

 
 
 
 
1. 
 
 
2. 
 
 
3. 
 
 
4. 

Nominations for and Election of Board of Trustees Officers for 2021 – 2022 Board 
Term 
  Gene Davis, Vice Chair / Interim Chair 
 
Board of Trustees Chair Remarks 
  Board Chair 
 
Recess Full Board Meeting to Allow Committee Meetings to Proceed (to Reconvene 
Full Board Meeting on Thursday, July 15 at 9:00 AM) 
  Board Chair 
 

OPEN SESSION – July 15, 2021, 9:00 AM 
 
Convene Meeting 
  Board Chair 
 
Roll Call 
  Board Secretary 
 
Statement of Ethics 
  Board Chair 
 
Consent Agenda 

I. Approval of May 20, 2021 Minutes (Regular Meeting) 
II. Approval of June 30, 2021 Minutes (Special Meeting) 

III. Atlantic Coast Conference Governing Board Certification 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment A 
Attachment B 
Attachment C 

5. Board of Trustees Chair’s Remarks 
  Board Chair 
     

 

6. Student Body President’s Remarks 
  Lamar Richards, Student Body President 
 

 

7. Chancellor’s Remarks  
  Dr. Kevin Guskiewicz, Chancellor 

 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

*Some of the business to be conducted is authorized by the N.C. Open Meetings Law to be conducted in closed 
session. 

FULL BOARD MEETING 

 

July 14, 2021, 12:45 PM and July 15, 9:00 AM 

Chancellor’s Ballroom, Carolina Inn 

 

 

8. Return to Campus Fall 2021 Plans 
  Amir Barzin, Assistant Professor and Medical Director of the Family Medicine Center 
 Mike Barker, Vice Chancellor for Information Technology/ Chief Information Officer 
 Amy Johnson, Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs 
 Rick Wernoski, Senior Vice Provost for Business Operations 
 Nate Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 
  

 

9. *Report of the Finance, Infrastructure & Audit Committee 
  Committee Chair 

 

 

10. *Report of the University Affairs Committee 
   Committee Chair 

 

 

11. *Report of the External Relations Committee 
   Committee Chair 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

12. *Report of the University Affairs Committee 
   Committee Chair 

 

 

13. *Report of the External Relations Committee 
   Committee Chair 

 

 

14. *Legal Update 
  Charles Marshall, Vice Chancellor and General Counsel 
 

 

OPEN SESSION 
 

15. Report of University Affairs Committee 
  Committee Chair 
 

 

16. Adjournment 
  Board Chair 
 

 

 



 1 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  
The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill  

May 20, 2021 
  
The Board of Trustees met in regular session on Thursday, May 20, 2021 via zoom 
teleconference hosted in Hill Ballroom, Carolina Inn.  Chair Stevens convened the meeting at 
9:00 a.m. 

OATH OF OFFICE 
Former Chief Justice Cheri Beasley presented the oath of office to new Student Body President 
Lamar Richards. 
 

ROLL CALL 
Trustee Artis Neal called the roll and the following members were present:  

Teresa Artis Neal, Secretary 
David L. Boliek, Jr. 
Jefferson W. Brown 
G. Munroe Cobey 
R. Gene Davis, Jr., Vice Chair 
Charles G. Duckett  
 

Kelly Matthews Hopkins 
Allie Ray McCullen 
Ralph W. Meekins, Sr. 
John P. Preyer 
Lamar G. Richards 
Richard Y. Stevens, Chair 
 

Trustee Haywood Cochrane was not in attendance.  All members were present in-person and 
votes were handled according to open meetings law. 
 
Trustee Artis Neal indicated that there was a quorum. 
 

STATE GOVERNMENT ETHICS ACT 
Chair Stevens read the following statement: 
As Chair of the Board of Trustees, it is my responsibility to remind all members of the Board of 
their duty under the State Government Ethics Act to avoid conflicts of interest and appearances 
of conflict of interest as required by this Act.  Each member has received the agenda and 
related information for this Board of Trustees’ meeting.  If any Board member knows of any 
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matter coming before the Board 
of Trustees at this meeting, the conflict or appearance of conflict should be identified at this 
time. 
 
Chair Stevens indicated that he had a potential conflict of interest with the designer selection 
items presented by the Finance, Infrastructure, and Audit Committee.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following items were presented for approval on the consent agenda: 

• The minutes of the March 24-25, 2021 regular meeting 
• The minutes of the April 5, 2021 emergency meeting 

(ATTACHMENTS A-B) 
 
Trustee Boliek made a motion to approve the consent agenda.  Trustee Preyer seconded, and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEE CHAIR’S REMARKS 
• Chair Stevens thanked everyone for joining the meeting today.   
• The Chair welcomed Lamar to his first meeting as student body president. 
• Chair Stevens reflected on the challenging academic year and recent Commencement 

ceremony. 



 2 

• The Chair acknowledged this year’s honorary degree recipients: 
o Anne Cates 
o W. Lowry Caudill 
o Kizzmekia S. Corbett 
o Donald Williams Curtis 
o Anthony S. Fauci 
o Bernadette Gray-Little 
o Carla Hayden 
o William Edward Leuchtenburg 
o And we honored Isaac Beverly Lake, Jr. in memoriam 

• Chair Stevens reflected on his service on the board and thanked the Chancellor for 
leading the university. 

• The Chair thanked the members of the board for their service and the staff for their 
efforts to make the meeting happen. 

• Chair Stevens concluded his remarks by calling upon Trustee Moseley for his remarks. 
 

[A copy of these remarks is in the Office of the Assistant Secretary and at bot.unc.edu.] 
 

STUDENT BODY PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
• Trustee Richards thanked former Chief Justice Beasley for giving him the oath of office. 
• Trustee Richards shared his vision, plans and goals for his administration for the 

upcoming year. 
 

[A copy of these remarks is in the Office of the Assistant Secretary and at bot.unc.edu.] 
 
Chair Stevens called upon Secretary Artis Neal to read resolutions of appreciation for the 
departing members of the board. 
 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
JEFFERSON W. BROWN 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
WHEREAS, Jefferson W. Brown has served as a member of the University of North Carolina at 
Chapel Hill Board of Trustees for eight years; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Brown was a thoughtful and valued voice in Board discussions as a member of 
the Finance, Infrastructure, and Audit Committee, the Strategic Framework Committee, and the 
search committees for the Dean of the Law School and Vice Chancellor and General Counsel; 
and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Brown served as Chair of the Personnel Committee for six years, assisting 
Board Chairs, Chancellors and the Board with sensitive personnel matters often requiring 
innovative approaches with key stakeholders; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Brown advocated for a renewed focus on civil discourse as a member of the 
Advisory Board of the Program for Public Discourse and through his focus on institutional 
policies and the implementation of the University’s strategic plan, Carolina Next: Innovations for 
Public Good; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Brown has provided valued counsel, often behind the scenes, on a range of 
efforts, committees and other working groups throughout his service as a member of the Board. 



 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that members of the Board of Trustees of the 
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill deeply thank Jefferson Brown and express their great 
appreciation for his leadership and devoted service to this Board, the University, and the State 
of North Carolina. 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
G. MUNROE COBEY 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
WHEREAS, G. Munroe Cobey has served as a member of the University of North Carolina at 
Chapel Hill Board of Trustees for two years; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cobey served as an essential member of various Board committees, devoting 
significant time and attention to advancing the mission of the University; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cobey served the University in a variety of capacities, including as a member 
of the UNC Foundation Board, the Educational Foundation Board and the Lineberger Cancer 
Center Board of Visitors, and as a member of the Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 
search committee; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cobey served the University and community primarily during a time of 
extraordinary challenges, helping to guide the Board and University through navigating the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that members of the Board of Trustees of the 
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill deeply thank Munroe Cobey and express their great 
appreciation for his leadership and devoted service to this Board, the University, and the State 
of North Carolina. 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
HAYWOOD D. COCHRANE JR. 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
WHEREAS, Haywood D. Cochrane Jr. has served as a member of the University of North 
Carolina at Chapel Hill Board of Trustees for eight years; leading as Chair of the Board of 
Trustees from DATE, 2017 through DATE, 2019, providing counsel and leadership to the 
University throughout his service as a trustee; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cochrane has helped guide the financial stewardship of the University, serving 
as a member of Real Estate Holdings Board, UNC Management Company and Carolina 
Research Ventures Board, providing counsel to the Chancellor and fellow board members on a 
variety of issues; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cochrane provided exceptional counsel on all facets of the University, as chair 
of the Finance, Infrastructure and Audit committee, a member of the Chancellor search 
committee and Vice Chancellor for Medical Affairs search committee, and through his guidance 
on the University’s strategic plan, Carolina Next: Innovations for Public Good and Campus 
Master Plan; and 



 4 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cochrane demonstrated his great love for the University by devoting 
considerable time and attention to his service as a member of the Board, logging immeasurable 
hours in phone calls advocating for the University’s needs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that members of the Board of Trustees of the 
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill deeply thank Haywood Cochrane and express their 
great appreciation for his leadership and devoted service to this Board, the University, and the 
State of North Carolina. 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
CHARLES G. DUCKETT 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
WHEREAS, Charles G. Duckett has served as a member of the University of North Carolina at 
Chapel Hill Board of Trustees for eight years; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Duckett helped guide the University’s decision-making and investments during 
the next decade through his work on the University’s strategic plan, Carolina Next: Innovations 
for Public Good and the Campus Master Plan; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Duckett provided service to the University in a variety of areas, including as 
Chair of the University Affairs Committee, as the Board’s representative on the Faculty 
Honorary Degrees and Special Awards Committee, as members of the Educational Foundation 
Board, the WUNC Public Radio Board and the READDI Pandemic Research Program, among 
others; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Duckett as a member of the search committees for the Chancellor and the Vice 
Provost for Enrollment has contributed his time, efforts and insight to ensuring successful 
placements in key roles that will guide the future of the University; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Duckett originally proposed honoring the University’s beloved and revered 
basketball coach, Roy Williams, by placing his name on the court in the Dean E. Smith Center. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that members of the Board of Trustees of the 
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill deeply thanks Charles Duckett and expresses its 
great appreciation for his dedication and service to this Board, the University, and the State of 
North Carolina. 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
RICHARD Y. STEVENS 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
WHEREAS, Richard Y. Stevens returned to serve as a member of the University of North 
Carolina at Chapel Hill Board of Trustees for four years, in addition to his previous eight years of 
service as a member and Chair of the Board; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Stevens has lead the Board of Trustees as Chair from July 8, 2019 through 
May 20, 2021, providing steady leadership and thoughtful management to the University 
throughout his service as a trustee; and 



 5 

WHEREAS, Mr. Stevens has guided the financial stewardship of the University, serving as chair 
of the Endowment Fund, the UNC Foundation Board and the Real Estate Holdings Board, and 
as a member of the Investment Fund Board and UNC Management Company, providing 
counsel to the Chancellor and fellow board members on a variety of issues; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Stevens provided exceptional counsel on all facets of the University, including 
on the adoption of the University’s strategic plan, Carolina Next: Innovations for Public Good; 
and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Stevens served as Chair of the Chancellor search committee during a critical 
time for the University, leading an effort that resulted in unanimous confirmation of a new 
Chancellor and his installation on University Day 2020; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Stevens as chair guided the Trustees and the University through the one of the 
most significant challenges in recent memory, the COVID-19 pandemic; leading with great 
humility, composure and unyielding dedication to the mission of the University. 

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED that members of the Board of Trustees of the 
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill deeply thank Richard Stevens and express their great 
appreciation for his vision, leadership and devoted service to this Board, the University, and the 
State of North Carolina. 

Secretary Artis Neal made a motion to adopt the six resolutions.  Vice Chair Davis seconded, 
and it passed unanimously. 
 

CHANCELLOR’S REMARKS 
• Chancellor Guskiewicz began his remarks by thanking all the outgoing board members 

for their time and service to the university. 
• Chancellor Guskiewicz also welcomed Lamar to his first meeting. 
• The Chancellor reflected on Commencement weekend and recognizing the Class of 

2021. 
• The Chancellor then shared numerous updates from across campus. 
• To conclude, Chancellor Guskiewicz introduced the presentations. 

 
[A copy of these remarks is in the Office of the Assistant Secretary and at bot.unc.edu.] 

 
HEAD COACHES VISIT 

Chancellor Guskiewicz introduced Athletic Director Bubba Cunningham.  Mr. Cunningham 
shared remarks about two head coaches: Karen Shelton and Hubert Davis.  The head coaches 
spoke briefly and answered questions from the board. 
 

FACULTY SPOTLIGHT 
Chancellor Kevin Guskiewicz introduced Dr. Ralph Baric, William R. Kenan Jr. Distinguished 
Professor, Department of Epidemiology and Professor in the Department of Microbiology and 
Immunology.  Dr. Baric shared his research and findings with the board, specifically around 
COVID-19.  Following his presentation, Dr. Baric answered questions from the committee.   
 
A copy of this presentation is in the Office of the Assistant Secretary and at bot.unc.edu. 
 

REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Vice Chair Davis presented a review of the External Relations Committee meeting.  There were 
no items for action in open session.  Vice Chair Davis then shared the items presented for 
information: 



 6 

• Communications update given by Joel Curran, Vice Chancellor for Communications  
• Public Affairs update given by Clayton Somers, Vice Chancellor for Public Affairs and 

Secretary of the University 
 

A full review of the committee meeting is in the committee minutes in the Office of the Assistant 
Secretary.  
 

REPORT OF THE FINANCE, INFRASTRUCTURE & AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Trustee Preyer presented the report from the Finance, Infrastructure and Audit Committee.  The 
following items were presented to the full board for action. 
 
Ordinance Regulating Traffic and Parking – Effective Aug. 15, 2021 
Nate Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations & CFO proposed revisions to the 
Ordinance Regulating Traffic and Parking to be effective August 15, 2021.  

(ATTACHMENT C) 
 
Internal Audit Work Plan FY 2022 
Dean Weber, Chief Audit Officer, presented for review and approval the Office of Internal Audit’s 
Risk Assessment and Fiscal Year 2022 Internal Audit Work Plan for UNC at Chapel Hill. 
Additionally, he requested approval for a budget and staffing level to execute the plan. 

(ATTACHMENT D) 
 

Annual Audit Certification Letter FY 2021 
Dean Weber, Chief Audit Officer, presented the certification letter for approval and signature. 
This letter satisfies a UNC Board of Governors requirement for the Finance, Infrastructure, and 
Audit Committee to certify in writing that UNC’s internal audit function complies with a defined 
set of standards regarding communications and meetings, reporting, compliance and 
organizational structure of the internal audit function. 

(ATTACHMENT E) 
 

Spending Authority 
Nate Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations presented the following spending 
authority actions: 
 

• Kenan Football Center Renovations Advance Planning  
This scope of this project is to renovate the Frank H. Kenan Football Center, which 
houses the operational needs of the Carolina Football Program including locker rooms, 
weight room, training room, equipment room, players’ lounge, study areas, coaches’ 
offices, and player meeting rooms. 
 
The project budget for advance planning is $500,000 and will be funded from gifts raised 
by the Educational Foundation. 

(ATTACHMENT F) 
 

• Cone-Kenfield Tennis Center Renovations Advance Planning 
This scope of this project is to reconstruct twelve (12) existing outdoor courts in poor 
condition along with associated lighting, add spectator seating and a new building that 
will house locker rooms, staff offices, player’s lounge, and hospitality spaces. 
 
The project budget for advance planning is $500,000 and will be funded from gifts raised 
by the Educational Foundation. The project budget is $590,000 and will be funded from 
gifts. 



 7 

(ATTACHMENT G) 
 

• Finley Golf Course Varsity Training Facility and Team Building Advance Planning  
This first part of the project scope is to rework the existing 18-hole course, creating two 
new holes on the western edge of the course so as to create space for a new team 
range/short course within the existing footprint (at the existing holes 10 and 11). The 
second part is to construct the team range/short course with a new team building at its 
western end.  
 
The project budget for advance planning is $500,000 and will be funded from gifts raised 
by the Educational Foundation. The project budget is $590,000 and will be funded from 
gifts. 

(ATTACHMENT H) 
 

Approval of Associated Entity Status 
Nate Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations & CFO presented the 
recommendation to recognize the General Alumni Association and Kenan-Flagler Business 
School Fund Real Estate Fund, V, L.P. as Associated Entities of the University of North Carolina 
at Chapel Hill under UNC Policy Manual 600.2.5[R]. 

(ATTACHMENT I) 
 

Trustee Preyer made a motion to approve the finance items above.  Trustee Boliek seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair Stevens turned the meeting over to Vice Chair Davis for the next action. 
 
Designer Selection 

• Marsico Hall 9.4T MRI 
This project will renovate the UNC Biomedical Research Imaging Center (BRIC) Small 
Animal Imaging Facility to house a new 9.4T MRI and the associated control and 
equipment rooms. As part of this renovation, the project will renovate an underutilized 
server room to house existing small animal imaging procedural spaces displaced by the 
new 9.4T MRI. The renovation includes the associated construction, design and soft 
costs for enabling projects as required. A recently awarded NIH grant will fund the MRI 
equipment separately from this funding request. 
 
The budget for advance planning is $300,000 and will be funded from School of 
Medicine clinical receipts. The project was advertised on April 7, 2021. Six (6) proposals 
were received. Three (3) firms were interviewed on May 10, 2021. No members of the 
Board of Trustees participated in the interviews. The committee recommended the 
selection of the three firms in the following priority order: 
 
1. RND Architects Durham, NC 
2. 310 Architecture Raleigh, NC 
3. IHR Architecture Durham, NC 
 
The firms were selected for their past performance on similar projects, strength of their 
HUB partnerships and experience with campus projects and the State Construction 
Office. 

(ATTACHMENT J) 
 

• Energy Management Control Systems  



 8 

This project will replace obsolete Building Automation Systems (BAS) also known as 
Energy Management Controls Systems (EMCS) on the campus that were installed 
starting in the 1980s. Obsolete building BAS controllers and their Tridium R2 building 
gateways will be replaced under this project. Under this scope of work approximately 39 
buildings with about 160 Air Handling Units will be involved. 
 
The project budget is $3,250,000 and will be funded from University trust funds. The 
project was advertised on April 1, 2021. Four (4) proposals were received. Three (3) 
firms were interviewed on May 11, 2021. No members of the Board of Trustees 
participated in the interviews. The committee recommended the selection of the three 
firms in the following priority order: 
 
1. Facilities Dynamics Engineering  Greensboro, NC 
2. Dewberry Engineers   Raleigh, NC 
3. Newcomb & Boyd    Durham, NC 
 
The firms were selected for their past performance on similar projects, strength of their 
HUB partnerships and experience with campus projects and the State Construction 
Office.  

(ATTACHMENT K) 
 
Vice Chair Davis called for a motion to approve the designer selection items in priority order.  
Trustee Preyer made a motion to approve.  Trustee Boliek seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  Chair Stevens recused himself from the discussion and vote. 
 
Vice Chair Davis handed the meeting back to Chair Stevens. 
 
The following items were presented to the committee for information: 

• Preliminary design review given by Evan Yassky, University Architect 
• Development report given by David Routh, Vice Chancellor for University Development 
• Budget update given by Nathan Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Operations 

 
A full review of the committee meeting is in the committee minutes in the Office of the Assistant 
Secretary. 
 

REPORT OF THE UNIVERSITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Trustee Duckett presented the report from the University Affairs Committee.  There were no 
items for action in open session.  Trustee Duckett shared the items presented for information: 

• Faculty update given by Mimi Chapman, Chair 
• Graduate and Professional Student Government update given by Ryan Collins 
• Employee Forum update given by Shayna Hill, Chair 
• Admissions and Enrollment update given by Rachelle Feldman, Interim Vice Provost for 

Enrollment 
 

A full review of the committee meeting is in the committee minutes in the Office of the Assistant 
Secretary. 
 

MOTION TO CONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION 
On motion of Secretary Artis Neal, and seconded by Vice Chair Davis, the Board voted to 
convene in closed session pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Section 143-318.11 (a) 
(1) (to prevent the disclosure of privileged information under Section 126-22 and the following); 
and also pursuant to Section 143-318.11 (a) (2), (3), (5), (6), (7), and (9).  The motion passed 



 9 

unanimously. 
 

RECONVENE MEETING IN OPEN SESSION  
Trustee Cobey made a motion to return to open session.  Trustee Boliek seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

OPEN SESSION 
 

REPORT OF THE UNIVERSITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Trustee Duckett made a motion to approve the items.  Vice Chair Davis seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously.  Chair Stevens stated that the personnel and salary actions voted 
on in open session had been distributed. 

(ATTACHMENT L) 
 
Secretary Artis Neal and Trustees McCullen and Richards were not present for the rest of the 
meeting. 
 

REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Vice Chair Davis presented the Board of Visitors Class of 2025 names and the slate of 
leadership for the coming year.  Vice Chair Davis made a motion to approve.  Trustee Boliek 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

(ATTACHMENT M) 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chair Stevens called for a motion to 
adjourn.  Vice Chair Davis made the motion; Trustee Preyer seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  Chair Stevens adjourned the meeting at 1:09 ppm. 
 
  
       ___________________________________  
       Clayton Somers, Assistant Secretary   



 1 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  
The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill  

June 30, 2021 
  
The Board of Trustees met in a special meeting session on Wednesday, June 30, 2021, in the 
Hill Ballroom at the Carolina Inn, with certain trustees participating via zoom teleconference 
hosted in the Hill Ballroom.  Vice Chair Davis convened the meeting at 3:14 p.m., with Chair 
Stevens asking Vice Chair Davis to preside given Chair Stevens was joining via teleconference. 
 

WELCOME 
Vice Chair Davis shared a few logistics to begin the meeting.  Due to recent amendments to the 
North Carolina General Statutes concerning virtual meetings by public bodies, all votes will be by 
roll call.   
 

ROLL CALL 
Secretary Artis Neal called the roll and the following members were present in person unless 
otherwise noted to be via zoom as provided below:  

Teresa Artis Neal, Secretary  
David L. Boliek, Jr. 
Jefferson W. Brown (zoom) 
G. Munroe Cobey  
Haywood D. Cochrane, Jr. (zoom) 
R. Gene Davis, Jr., Vice Chair 
Charles G. Duckett  
 

Kelly Matthews Hopkins  
Allie Ray McCullen 
Ralph W. Meekins, Sr.  
John P. Preyer 
Lamar Richards (zoom) 
Richard Y. Stevens, Chair (zoom) 
 

Secretary Artis Neal indicated that there was a quorum. 
 

PRESENTATION OF AGENDA 
Vice Chair Davis asked Assistant Secretary Somers to distribute the agenda to the board as the 
first order of business and to post it concurrently on bot.unc.edu. 
 

STATE GOVERNMENT ETHICS ACT 
Vice Chair Davis read the following statement: 
As Chair of the Board of Trustees, it is my responsibility to remind all members of the Board of 
their duty under the State Government Ethics Act to avoid conflicts of interest and appearances 
of conflict of interest as required by this Act.  Each member has received the agenda and related 
information for this Board of Trustees’ meeting.  If any Board member knows of any conflict of 
interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matter coming before the Board of Trustees 
at this meeting, the conflict or appearance of conflict should be identified at this time. 
 

MOTION TO CONVENE IN CLOSED SESSION 
On motion of Secretary Artis Neal, and seconded by Trustee Hopkins, the Board voted to convene 
in closed session pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes Section 143-318.11 (a) (1) (to 
prevent the disclosure of privileged information under Section 126-22 and the following); and also 
pursuant to Section 143-318.11 (a) (2), (3), (5), (6), (7), and (9).  Secretary Artis Neal called the 
vote by roll call.  The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

RECONVENE MEETING IN OPEN SESSION  
Trustee Hopkins made a motion to return to open session.  Trustee Duckett seconded, and 
Secretary Artis Neal called the vote by roll call.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

OPEN SESSION 
Vice Chair Davis reconvened the meeting in open session at 6:07pm.  Trustee Duckett made a 



 2 

motion to approve a personnel action the Board had approved in closed session, the approval of 
an offer of tenure.  Trustee Brown seconded the motion.  Secretary Artis Neal called the vote by 
roll call, with the motion passing on a vote of 9-4.  Trustees Artis Neal, Brown, Cobey, Davis, 
Duckett, Hopkins, Meekins, Richards, and Stevens voted for the motion, and Trustees Boliek, 
Cochrane, McCullen and Preyer voted against the motion.  Vice Chair Davis offered remarks and 
then Chancellor Guskiewicz offered remarks.   
 

ADJOURNMENT  
There being no further business to come before the Board, Vice Chair Davis called for a motion 
to adjourn.  Trustee Boliek made the motion; Trustee Cobey seconded, and Secretary Artis Neal 
called the vote by roll call.  The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.  Vice Chair Davis 
adjourned the meeting at 6:16 pm. 
 
  
       ___________________________________  
       Clayton Somers, Assistant Secretary   



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

SUBJECT: 

Presidents/Chancellors of the Atlantic Coast Conference Member Institutions 

James J. Phillips, Ph.D.
Commissioner 

May 20, 2021

2021-22 ACC Governing Board Certification Form

Please find attached a copy of the 2021-22 Atlantic Coast Conference Governing 
Board Certification form. The form is to be completed annually by the Chair of the 

Governing Board in order for a member institution to enter a team or individual 

competitors in an ACC Championship as indicated in ACC Bylaw 2.11.2. 

Please review this policy with your Governing Board and return the signed form to Tracey 
Haith at the Conference office by October 15, 2021.

Thank you and best regards. 

Attachment 

JP/BH:th

cc: Faculty Athletics Representative 

      Athletics Director 

      Compliance Director 



Atlantic Coast Conference 

Governing Board Certification Form 
Academic Year 2021-22

As Chair of the Governing Board at __________________________, 
I attest that:         (institution name) 

1) Responsibility for the administration of the athletics

program has been delegated to the President/
Chancellor of the Institution.

2) The President/Chancellor has the mandate and support of

the board to operate a program of integrity in full

compliance with NCAA, Conference and all other

relevant rules and regulations.

3) The President/Chancellor, in consultation with the

Faculty Athletics Representative and the Athletics

Director, determines how the institutional vote shall be

cast on issues of athletics policy presented to the NCAA

and the Conference.

Date Presented to the Governing Board:________________________ 

Signed:__________________________________________________ 
(Chair of the Governing Board) 

Signed:__________________________________________________
(President/Chancellor of Member Institution)

Please return completed form before October 15, 2021 to:

Tracey Haith
Atlantic Coast Conference 

4512 Weybridge Lane 

Greensboro, NC  27407 



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Return to Campus: Fall 2021 Plans
Amy Johnson, Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs

Rick Wernoski, Senior Vice Provost for Business Operations

Nate Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance & Operations

Amir Barzin, DO, MS | Lead Physician – Carolina Together Testing Program

Matthew Mauzy, ITS Emergency Response Technology Manager

Steven King, Associate Professor, Hussman School of Journalism and Media 
and Chief Innovation Officer, Reese Innovation Lab



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Student Affairs Update

Amy Johnson, Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs

July 15, 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Carolina 
Housing

• First-Year Experience —
Reimagined focus to create 
academically and socially 
supportive environment

• Relive Campus — Offers 
rising sophomores a special 
sense of community

3



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 4

2021-22 Occupancy Projections
CAROLINA HOUSING

Main Campus 
Undergraduate

Granville Towers
Main Campus 

Graduate & Family

First Year 3653 1004

Exchange 27

Transfer 315

Upperclass 3289 99

TOTAL 7284 1103 569

2021-22 Capacity 95% 87% 88%



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L 5

• Following updated Carolina Together 
Guidelines

• Masks required in common areas

• Reduction in number of guests to 2 for 
a room and 4 for an apartment

• Overnight guests prohibited

• Common areas open for residents and 
guests 

• Two halls reserved for quarantine and 
isolation cases, as needed

COVID-19 Adaptations

CAROLINA HOUSING



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Campus Health

• In-Person and telehealth services

• COVID-19 testing for symptomatic 
and close-contact students

• Medical monitoring, contact 
tracing and isolation/quarantine 
for positive cases

• COVID-19 vaccine clinic for 
students, staff, faculty and family

• Monitoring vaccine attestation 
results

• New campus health services

6



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Counseling and 
Psychological Services

• In-person and telehealth services

• Support groups in a wide variety of 
areas

• New programming and social/blog 
content for students struggling with 
transitions

• Multicultural Health Program 
(launched 2020) will continue, 
emphasizing support to students of 
color through individual/group 
counseling and community networks

7



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Student Engagement

• Week of Welcome, Aug. 12 – Aug. 29

• Expanded to two weeks, with focus on 
new and returning students

• Fall Fest 2021, Aug. 15, 8 p – midnight

• New locations across campus

• Small Fest 2021, Aug. 23

• In-person and virtual recruitment for 
student orgs

• Leadership Development programming

• StrengthsQuest assessments available 
to all new students

• Sophomore-focused programming

8



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Classroom Operations Update

Rick Wernoski, Senior Vice Provost for Business Operations

July 15, 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

10

Carolina Together Ambassador Program

Ultra-Loop Pilot

Technology Enhancements 

Physical Distancing/Classroom Capacities

Mask Requirement

Building Access 

Removal/Updated Signage 

Cleaning Protocol 

Air quality and ventilation 

Water and Lights 

Canopies 

Gathering/Event Limits 

Student Organizations access to GPCs

Carolina Together Testing Program 

Quarantine & Isolation

Operations Resources 



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Dining Operations Update

Nate Knuffman, Vice Chancellor for Finance & Operations

July 15, 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

CAROLINA DINING SERVICES

• Voluntary student meal plan program

• Over 4.6 million meals served in a typical 
year

• $6.93 average price per meal on the 
Unlimited Plan 

• Student Dining Board works with CDS to 
determine menus, pricing, budgets, 
operating hours and program evaluation

12



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

CAROLINA DINING SERVICES

FINANCIALS (Dollars in thousands)

13

FY 2018-2019
Pre-pandemic

FY 2019-2020
Partial Pandemic 

Impact

FY 2020-2021
Full Pandemic Impact 

Projection

FY 2021-2022
Projection

Dining Plan Participants 
(average)

6,920 6,685 1,219 6,000

Revenue (meal plan, 
retail, catering)

$42,625 $35,269 $11,833 $42,000

Profit/Loss $884 -$4,463 -$5,090 $1,500

Capital Expenditure $1,032 $3,728 $221 $2,000

Year-end Reserve $13,943 $9,480 $4,390 $5,890

• $200K contributed annually to Financial Aid
• Approximately $3.1M annually in debt service payments
• Approximately $2.6M annually in student dining debt 

fees 

• FY 2019-2020 revenue impacted by $5.8M in meal plan refunds
• FY 2020-2021 revenue impacted by $5.4M in meal plan refunds
• FY 2021-2022 includes $3M signing bonus and $500k in 

amortized investment



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

CAROLINA DINING SERVICES

COVID-19 ADAPTATIONS

• Anticipate full dining room capacity for fall 2021, following Orange 
County Health Department guidelines

• Quarantine and isolation meals – Over 10,000 meals provided in 
2020-2021 academic year

• Expanded outdoor seating options
• Multiple temporary tents placed on campus
• Additional tables and chairs added outside the Student Union and 

Davis Library

• Mobile ordering and delivery
• Advanced ordering for dine-in, pick-up or take out 
• Delivery to on-campus residence halls
• Takeout Central – delivery from select local restaurants using Flex or 

Carolina Convenience to pay

• Expansion of Food Trucks

14

Picture of Tent 



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

University Testing Update

Amir Barzin, DO, MS | Lead Physician – Carolina Together Testing Program

July 15, 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Spring 2021

• Testing program for students 1-2x/week depending on course mode or 
place of living

• Started January 2021

• Completed over 180,000 tests in our own CLIA lab
• 0.27% total positivity rate

• Mobilized response team to quickly test clusters when identified on 
campus

• Kept campus open without need to stop activity after opening the 
semester

A LOOK BACK



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

Fall 2021

• Modifying testing based on updated CDC and professional medical society 
recommendations 
• Vaccinated individuals will not participate

• Will continue testing unvaccinated individuals 

• Sequencing of positive tests will be performed local and state wide
• NC Collaboratory/NCDHHS/State Wide initiative 

LOOKING FORWARD



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

IT Updates

Matthew Mauzy, ITS Emergency Response Technology Manager

Steven King, Associate Professor, Hussman School of Journalism and Media and Chief 
Innovation Officer, Reese Innovation Lab

July 15, 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L

MOST IMPORTANT IT PREP: 
the work it took to have a 

successful Spring 2021

Successful Spring 2021 Adapted for Fall 2021 
• Go Live January 11th

• Hallpass – mobile webapp
• Reese Innovation Lab - Prof. Steven King
• 82 Days to design / develop
• Manage compliance groups
• Exemption Groups
• Send notices that a results are available

• ThermoFisher Amplitude
• Conduct the lab work
• Specialized networks

• Orchard Sequoia Lab Information System
• 58 Days to configure, deploy, integrate

• Data integrations
• Authentication / authorization
• Campus Health : state of NC DHHS
• Hallpass : ConnectCarolina : Sequoia

• ConnectCarolina
• Attestation of Standards : Registration
• Mode of instruction
• Biographical / demographical data
• EHS vaccination webapp

• ConnectCarolina
• Attestation of Vaccination : yes (upload docs), 

no, decline
• EHS vaccination webapp

• Data integration:
• If “yes” to vaccination, then place in Hallpass 

Exemption Group
• If vaccination info presented to EHS vaccination 

webapp, then place in Hallpass Exemption 
Group

CAROLINA TESTING PROGRAM’S IT PREPARATIONS FOR FALL 2021



T H E  U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  AT  C H A P E L  H I L L


	OPEN SESSION
	21.07_2 Full Board Agenda - OPEN.doc

	Approval of May 20, 2021 Minutes (Regular Meeting)
	1- May 2021 FB Minutes (draft).pdf

	Approval of June 30, 2021 Minutes (Special Meeting)
	June 30 2021 FB Special Minutes (draft).pdf

	Atlantic Coast Conference Governing Board Certification
	21-22 ACC Gov Brd Memo.Form.pdf

	Return to Campus Fall 2021 Plans
	JULY 2021 BOT SLIDES.pptx


	As Chairman of the Governing Board at: UNC - Chapel Hill
	Date Presented to the Governing Board: July 15, 2021


